
 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

Granite State Business Park – Airport Drive Street Lights 
Bid # 17-40 

City of Rochester 
31 Wakefield Street 

Rochester, NH 03867 
 
Remove the following paragraph from bid specification: 
 
Lighting: The lighting fixture shall be the P800 Series Shoebox Luminaire by Affinity LED 
Lighting. The LED shall be 65W, 3000K CCT, T2 (Type II) optics, and non-dimming. The 
housing shall be aluminum, with a powder-coat black finish and mountable to a round pole. 
 
Replacement paragraph: 
 
All 26 luminaries and housings will be purchased directly by the City from vendor.  The 
luminaire will be provided with the adaptor to mount to a round mast arm from the pole. All 
wiring, wires, connections, labor, installation, and all other items shall remain part of the 
contract. 
 
Answers to Pre-Bid Questions: 
 

1. Will there need to be clearing?  
No. 
 

2. Where will the poles be placed?  
The center of the poles and bases will be located 4’ off of the edge of pavement of Airport Drive. 
All poles will be located off of the northerly side of Airport Drive. 
 

3. Will there be lighting for Innovation Drive as part of this bid?  
No. 
 

4. How far from the first intersection will the first pole be located?  
The first pole will be located 75’ from the Innovation Drive and Airport Drive and all subsequent 
poles will be located 150’ apart after the first pole. 
 

5. Who is responsible for coordinating the transformer and line drop with Eversource?  
It is the awarded contractor’s responsibility to coordinate the supply of power. 
 

6. Are there utilities located in the street and off the shoulder of the road?  
There is water, sewer, underground electrical and gas all located either within the roadway or off 
the shoulder of the roadway. Once the site is dig-safed, if there are any potential conflicts, exact 
pole locations may be altered with the permission and approval of the City of Rochester. 
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